



**Carolina Rodriguez**  
Technical Director

Carolina moved to London in 2005 to study a master's in Architectural History & Theory joining Darling Associates the following year.

She had studied architecture in Chile and worked on educational projects and transport developments.

At Darling Associates Carolina was responsible for the delivery of residential and office refurbishments projects in London before becoming team leader on the high-profile luxury residential project One Hyde Park. Her role on this project gained her the title of Associate.

As a Project Director, Carolina worked on the high-end residential project Audley Square House in Mayfair.

As a Technical Director, Carolina is currently working on a series of housing developments for clients such as Eutopia Homes, Top Hat and Welbeck Land.

**Qualifications**

- 2006 MSc Architectural History & Theory
- 2000 Diploma Arch.
- 2000 BA Architecture

**Education**

The Bartlett School of Architecture, UCL  
Pontificia Universidad Catolica de Chile, Santiago

**Awards**

- 2011 The Daily Telegraph's Built Quality Award for One Hyde Park, multi-storey development category
- 2011 Build Quality Chairman's award for One Hyde Park
- 2005 EU Alban Scholarship

**Experience**

- 2006 - present Darling Associates, Technical Director
- 2005 - 2006 Bartlett School of Architecture
- 2002 - 2004 Geociudad Consulting, Santiago, Chile
- 2000 - 2001 Pontificia Universidad Catolica de Chile, Santiago, Chile

**Portfolio of recent projects**

**Ridgewood Place**

Master Planning and 200 new homes in Uckfield.

**Exmouth Junction**

400 new homes in a major redevelopment in Exeter.

**White Road Modular**

20 Modular houses by Top Hat in Chatham for Medway Council.

**Audley Square House, Mayfair**

Fit-out design development for 22 luxury apartments.

**Portfolio of projects in UK and Chile**

- 73-75 The Strand, London, office refurbishment
- Penthouse A One Hyde Park fit-out, Knightsbridge, London (approximate value £30 million)
- One Hyde Park, Pavilions B&C fit-out, Knightsbridge, London (approximate value £600 million)
- 155 Fenchurch Street, London: office refurbishment
- 1 Copthall Avenue, London: office refurbishment
- 77-81 Curtain Road, Shoreditch: residential building
- MERVAl project (Valparaiso Regional Rail), Comprising 10 Railway stations, Valparaiso, Chile
- Faculty of Medicine, Pontificia Universidad Catolica, Santiago, Chile